

JENNIFER GARIB, BSN, RN

(917) 804-3705

Brooklyn, NY 11210

jennifer.garib3@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/JenniferGarib

PROFILE

Self-motivated, ambitious, patient-focused, new graduate RN offering a combination of diverse clinical experience, leadership, compassion, academic excellence, and strong interpersonal skills. Dedicated to providing quality, cost-effective and evidence-based care to help patients achieve optimal outcomes with a passion for learning and growing professionally within a dynamic healthcare environment.

EDUCATION

Mercy College: Dobbs Ferry, NY May 2021
Bachelor of Science in Nursing

CUNY Baruch: New York City, NY May 2012
Bachelor of Business Administration in Marketing Management

CUNY NYC College of Technology: Brooklyn, NY May 2008
Associate in Applied Science in Hospitality Management

CERTIFICATIONS & AWARDS

- New York Registered Professional Nurse, August 2021
- NARCAN, Opioid Prevention Training Certificate, May 2021
- Basic Life Support for Health Care Providers (BCLS, CPR, AED) through AHA, July 2020
- Covid-19 Pulmonary, ARDS, and Ventilator Resources through AACN, January 2021
- Mechanical Ventilation for Covid-19 through Harvard University, February 2021
- Adult Mental Health First Aid through National Council for Behavioral Health, February 2020
- Licensed Real Estate Agent, November 2018
- NYC Mayoral Service Award, August 2018
- Marriage Officiant, March 2017
- ServSafe Food Handler through NYS Department of Health, November 2014
- NYS Department of Health Food Protection Handler, November 2014
- Notary Public in the State of New York, September 2004

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

Northwell Health Hospital LIJ, Forest Hills, NY:

LEADERSHIP IN OB
MEDICAL SURGICAL III IN SURGERY
COMMUNITY HEALTH
PEDIATRICS/NURSING CARE OF CHILDREN
MEDICAL SURGICAL II
PSYCHIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH
MEDICAL SURGICAL I
MATERNITY/NURSING CARE OF WOMEN
FUNDAMENTALS

VSIMS:

NYC Jacobi Hospitals, Bronx, NY:

NYC Behavioral Health Center, White Plains, NY:

ArchCare St. Vincent de Paul, Bronx, NY:

St. John's Riverside Hospital, Yonkers, NY:

St. Cabrini Nursing Home, Dobbs Ferry, NY:

WORK EXPERIENCE

Concierge Nurse / Entrepreneur, Jengage Multi Services: Brooklyn, NY January 2019 - Present

Bookkeeper / Research Assistant, 2020 Tax Group: Bronx, NY April 2012 – Present

Licensed Real Estate Sales Agent, Laujel Realty: Bronx, NY November 2018 – December 2020

Assistant to CEO / Expeditor, SRA One Enterprise: Bronx, NY November 2013 – June 2020

Assistant Director, Savi's Homecare Services: Bronx, NY October 2010 – November 2018

Owner / Manager, Lotus Flame Restaurant: Bronx, NY November 2014 – January 2017

Rental Administrator/Co-op & Condo Sales Manager, Bronstein Properties: Queens, NY July 2006 – October 2011

VOLUNTEER, LEADERSHIP, & COMMUNITY SERVICES

Volunteer, 41st Precinct & Community Council: Bronx, NY March 2016 – Present

Vice President & Executive Director, J&S Caring Food Pantry: Bronx, NY March 2014 – June 2020

Vice Present, Durga Shiva Mandir: Bronx, NY January 2019 – January 2020